
 

 

709 W CENTRAL AVE, BENTONVILLE, AR 72712 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



403 W CENTRAL AVE, BENTONVILLE, AR 72712 – HEDGE ROW 

 

403 W CENTRAL The complaint from the house directly to the west that they were worried about the sight line 

and blocking the view.  If this is their complaint then why would they plant a hedge row on the Zero property 

line along Second Street and all the way down the side of the stone wall bordering the two lots?  This hedge 

row has the potential to grow 12+ feet tall without being able to see through it. 
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Jon Stanley

From: Troy Galloway
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 6:55 PM
To: Jason Dye
Cc: Lori Leonard; Beau Thompson; David Harris; steve.freeman@prconcepts.com
Subject: Re: Freeman 401 w central / sidewalk 

Thanks if the note Jason. 
Beau and Lori we can talk first thing in the morning. Tag 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Oct 26, 2015, at 4:37 PM, Jason Dye <jason@dharrishomes.com> wrote: 

Lori, 
 
This afternoon, Troy Galloway, David Harris, Steve Freeman and myself all met onsite at 401 W 
Central to discuss a few of our initial questions. The main question we had was regarding the 
homeowner needing to add a sidewalk on the south end of his property. Beau had thought this 
might be necessary, but Troy stated that since we were only doing an addition, we would not 
need to add the south sidewalk, nor move our existing fence. Our plan is to keep the rock wall on 
the south end of the property and build a wood privacy fence on top. Troy said that he would fill 
you all in on our conversation and had asked me to send him a reminder to do so.  
 
Thank you Troy for your time today!  
 
Jason Dye 
479-936-0961  

The linked 
be d isplaye
have been 
renamed, o
Verify that 
to the corr
location.

 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone  



BOA STAFF REPORT 
17-11000025 –Mayadventures, Inc. – Rear Setback Variance 

 

TO:           Bentonville Board of Adjustment Members 

THRU:      Brain Bahr, Community Development Director 

FROM:      Jon Stanley, Planner 

BOA DATE:  August 23, 2017 

                                 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
 

Representative: Maria F Obregon   

Applicant:  Mayadventures, Inc.    

Location: North Main Street & NE Park Street 

Existing Zoning:  DN-2, Downtown Medium-Density Residential    

Existing Land Use:  Vacant Single Family Lot  

REQUEST:  Variance  
 

Rear Setback Variance  

 Regulation Request 

Article 401. Sec 401.7-B(3) 

Minimum Rear Setback 

Requirements for DN-2, 

Downtown Low-Density 

Residential 

 

25’ minimum 

rear setback 

 

Request of: 14’ 

Variance of :  11’ 

 

 

SURROUNDING ZONING: 
 

Direction Zoning 

North R-1, Single Family Residential 

South R-1, Single Family Residential 

East R-1, Single Family Residential 

West R-1, Single Family Residential 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 

The applicant has submitted a variance request to the rear setback for property located in 

the DN-2, Downtown Medium-Density Residential zoning classification to allow for the 

construction of a two single-family dwellings on a single lot. The applicant is requesting 

a 14’ rear setback be allowed along the southern property line, which is a variance of 11’ 

from the 25’ required by ordinance.  At the time of this request, there are no utility 

easements nor overhead electric that would be impeded with the proposed variance.  

 

For additional information, please reference the attached documents. 

 



PUBLIC COMMENT:   

 

Staff HAS NOT received public comment regarding this request.   

   

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 

 

If approved, the following condition(S) shall apply: 

1. The approved variance shall be for the proposed footprint of the two single-

family dwellings only, as provided by the applicant within this application.  

2. The applicant must obtain an approved building permit prior to construction of 

the two dwellings.  

 
 

 

 




